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EXELIS

09/05/13
Dear Mr. Kavanaugh,

| received the August 23 response regarding the Supplemental Investigation Work Plan, Area 1 for the Pontiac
Street Facility at 3700 East Pontiac Street, Fort Wayne, IN (ref: VRP #6961207 and 6971010). To ensure | receive
these in a timely manner pleasc address them te my contact information below. This memo was addressed to
David Koepper who was the previous contact for this site. Please let me know if this form of notification for the
change of Project Manager is adequate or if you need something different.

Thank you

Kindest Regards

R. Scott Lawson, M5, C5P

RECEIVED

Director, ESH/Security SEP 09 2013
Exelis Inc, Electronic Systems DEPRRTME

1919 W. Cook Rd. ENVIRONMENTAL MAkagEn
Fort Wayne, IN 46818 OFFICE OF LAND ey

Ofc; 260-451-6698
kbl 260-416-B527
Scott Lawson @exelisint.com
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